

CHAPTER 1047**DELINQUENT SANITARY SEWER CHARGES***H.F. 2135*

AN ACT relating to the collection of delinquent sanitary sewer charges.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 358.20, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code 1991, is amended to read as follows:

Any sanitary district may by ordinance establish just and equitable rates, ~~or charges, or~~ rentals for the utilities and services furnished by ~~it~~ the district to be paid to ~~such~~ the district by every person, firm or corporation whose premises are served by a connection to ~~such~~ the utilities and services directly or indirectly. ~~Such~~ The rates, charges, or rentals, as near as may be in the judgment of the board of trustees of the district, shall be equitable and in proportion to the services rendered and the cost ~~thereof~~ of the services, and taking into consideration in the case of ~~each such~~ the premises the quantity of sewage produced thereby and its concentration, strength, and pollution qualities. The board of trustees may change ~~such~~ the rates, charges, or rentals from time to time as it may deem advisable, and by ordinance may provide for the collection ~~thereof~~. The board is ~~authorized to~~ may contract with any municipality within the district, whereby ~~such~~ the municipality may collect or assist in collecting any of ~~such~~ the rates, charges, or rentals, whether in conjunction with water rentals or otherwise, and ~~any such~~ the municipality is ~~hereby empowered to~~ may undertake ~~such~~ the collection and render ~~such~~ the service. ~~Such~~ The rates, charges, or rentals, if not paid when due, shall constitute a lien upon the real property served by a connection as aforesaid and ~~shall be~~. The lien shall have equal precedence with ordinary taxes, may be certified to the county treasurer and collected in the same manner as other taxes, and is not divested by a judicial sale.

Approved April 9, 1992

CHAPTER 1048**IMPLEMENTS OF HUSBANDRY***H.F. 2166*

AN ACT relating to implements of husbandry, by providing certain regulatory exemptions for machinery used to mix and dispense nutrients to bovine animals.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 321.1, subsection 16, paragraph f, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code Supplement 1991, is amended to read as follows:

~~All self-propelled~~ Self-propelled machinery operated at speeds of less than thirty miles per hour. The machinery must be specifically designed for, or especially adapted to be capable of, incidental over-the-road and primary off-road usage, and. In addition, the machinery must be used exclusively for the mixing and dispensing of nutrients to bovine animals fed at a feed-lot, or the application of plant food materials, agricultural limestone or agricultural chemicals, and. However, the machinery shall not be specifically designed or intended for the transportation of such nutrients, plant food materials, agricultural limestone, and such or agricultural chemicals and materials. Such The machinery shall be operated in compliance with section 321.463.

Approved April 9, 1992